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Office of the Solicttor General,
Ishington, .4,

Deremper 14, 1803,

My dear Mr. Chief Justice.-

Will you excuse my not ecalling, and

my dietating this letter Instead of wribting 1t with my ovm

hand?
I saw Mr. Bunm last evening about the Northern

Securities case. It seems that they wtll ask for fauwr hours'

tima and to be heard by three counsel, probably Mr. Bunn him-

sg If, Mr. Griggs and Mr. Johnson.  They will comsent 4o Lhe

case going to Mr. Justice Pram on the record and briefs, and

wi 1l ulso consent to ifts beling heard by eight Justices, with

this eondition or reguest, that if perechance the judoment be-
low should be affirned by a divided court, a reargunent bofore

the full Reneh ghall be ordered.

I rgmatn, Sir,

Very raspegct E'flf_f amf incepeiy wours,
Z 7

Mr. Chief Justice Fuller.
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Since dictating the abouve, I hapve received a¢ note
from Mr., Johnsom, of which I enclose a copy, and as you urt 11

ohserupe, the position 1s about as I staled aboveé.
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